
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2018 by    

 

            Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, September 18, 2018 

9:30 a.m. or immediately 
following the completion of the 
Joint Administrative & Finance 

Committee Meeting which 
begins at 9:00 a.m. 

   

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

   
 

 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of August 21, 2018 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting  
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 

 Review and Recommendation re: Administrative Oversight Department Budgets for 2019: 
Child Support County Clerk Human Resources 
Court Systems County Board Medical Examiner 
District Attorney Corporation Counsel Veterans Service Office 
County Administrator  

 Corporation Counsel 
 Motion to Reopen Judgment §75.521, Wis. Stats. Judgment – Decision – Door County Case #2016-GF-03 
 Resolution Urging the State of Wisconsin to Increase Compensation for Defense Counsel Assigned by the State Public  
   Defender (Referral from Legislative Committee) 
 Resolution 2018-___ In Support of Increased Child Support Funding 
 Reclassification of Jailer and Other Positions from Protective to General §§ 40.06(1)(d), 40.02(48)(a), & 111.70,  
  Wis. Stats.   

 Resolution 2018-__ Classification of Employees for Purposes of the WRS Under §40.06(1)(d), Wis. Stats. 
 Status Update - Collective Bargaining - Public Safety Employees 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill – Case Manager Comprehensive Community Services – Human Services  
 Completion of Introductory Period – Donna Altepeter – Behavioral Health Program Manager  
 Completion of Introductory Period – Beth Chisholm – Children’s Services Program Manager  
 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Cari Wild – Human Services 
 Personnel Transactions 

10. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
11. Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

12. Next Meeting Date(s) 

 Regular Meeting – October 16, 2018 – 9:00 a.m. 

9. Meeting Per Diem Code 

10. Adjourn          

 

 

 

Deviation from order shown may occur 

1 of 58



 

 

             

MINUTES 
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 

   
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

   
Door County Government Center 

Chambers Room, 1st floor 
421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, August 21, 2018 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman 
David Lienau. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, John Neinas, Joel Gunnlaugsson, Ken Fisher, Nancy Robillard,  

    Susan Kohout, and David Lienau. 
 
Others present:  Administrator Ken Pabich, Finance Director Mark Janiak, CC Grant 
Thomas, HR Director Kelly Hendee, Sheriff Steve Delarwelle, Chief Deputy Pat McCarty, 
Jail Lt. Tammy Sternard, Door County Sheriff Deputies, Kewaunee County Sheriff Matt 
Joski, David Cornelius - Chief Deputy Kewaunee County Sheriff’s Department, Lt. Chris 
VanErem - Kewaunee County Jail, DA Administrative Supervisor Melanie Hoffman, Human 
Services Director Joe Krebsbach, County Clerk Jill Lau, Media, and public. 
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
Approve Minutes of July 17, 2018 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting  
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the minutes of the July 17, 2018 regular meeting.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment 

 John Delebreau, Door County Jail part-time employee, commented on the reclassification of jailers noting it 
is the legal authority of the county but it is an ethical matter on how Door County wants to treat their 
employees.  Also commented on the benefits of protected vs. general employee.  Further commented on 
dealing with inmates who have drug and mental health issues. 

 Jeff Reince, Door County Jailer, 18 years, commented on the reclassification of jailer position, noting mental 
health in Door County is a real issue within the jail.  Experienced staff matters when dealing with inmates 
with mental health issues. 

 TJ Parins, Attorney for Door County Deputy Sheriff’s Association, echoed the comments of Deputy’s 
Delebreau and Reince.  The jail is a different place in this day and age with the mental health and drug 
issues.  TJ further commented on the training standards the deputies have now; jails have changed from 
years ago.  TJ asked that the county keep the protective status.   

 Sheriff Matt Joski, Kewaunee County, commented on the changing of protected to general status.  There 
may or may not be cost savings.  Jails are volatile environments.  Moral has suffered substantial in 
Kewaunee County following the change in status.  Work performance has diminished, recruitment has 
diminished.  The show of support for the men and women who put themselves in danger is paramount. 

 Lt. Chris VanErem, Kewaunee County Jail, commented regarding his observations in the Kewaunee County 
Jail since Kewaunee County changed the status of the jailers.   

 Scott Lohman, Door County Jailer, 8 years, asked the committee to consider putting everything in 
perspective when considering the change.  The jail currently has great staff and administration; if it’s not 
broke it doesn’t need to be fixed.  The job is getting more and more complicated with inmates with mental 
health issues. 

 Supervisor Jon Koch sent a letter to fellow supervisors prior to the meeting.  Supervisor Koch supports the 
jail staff remaining protected status.  This is a County Board decision. 

“These minutes 
have not been 
reviewed by the 

oversight 
committee and 
are subject to 

approval at the 
next regular 
committee 
meeting.” 

2 of 58



 

 
 

 David Cornelius, Chief Deputy Kewaunee County Sheriff’s Department, commented the Kewaunee County 
department was torn apart and moral suffered immensely when the jailers were moved to general employee 
status.   

 Sheriff Steve Delarwelle sent a letter to County Board Supervisors which explained protective status vs. 
general employee status.  This is an important decision.  Sheriff Delarwelle distributed a letter from ETF to 
Outagamie County who is looking at moving back to protective status.  The County needs to determine if the 
jailers are considered law enforcement.  Sheriff Delarwelle strongly supports keeping the jailers as protective 
status.   

 Jail Lt. Tammy Sternard, commented on the day to day job getting harder and harder.  More and more 
complicated responsibilities have been taken on without an increase in staffing levels.  Experience matters; 
unexperienced personnel will lead to an increase in staffing levels.  The County needs to be able to attract 
and recruit good people.  Lt. Sternard questioned why make the change now.   

 Chief Deputy Pat McCarty, commented on considering the effects outside the walls of the jail.  Patrol 
deputies are trained in the jai and then recruited as patrol deputies from within the jail. 

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 
Corporation Counsel 
Reclassification of Jailer and Other Positions from Protective to General §§ 40.06(1)(d), 40.02(48)(a), & 
111.70, Wis. Stats.   
CC Thomas noted the significant amount of information included in the meeting packet.  The primary issue is 
whether the jailers should be classified as protected status or as general municipal employees.  The topic is 
confined to the WETF and WRS.  Prior to Act 10 the number of counties who had their jailers classified as 
protective status was 50/50.  Following Act 10, 60 counties have determined their jailers should be classified as 
general employees.  Why now as to Door County?  The Collective Bargaining agreement expires at the end of the 
year and negotiations are beginning on a new contract.  This is the first opportunity since the 2016 WETF case was 
decided.  The County has the ability to do this.  The County needs to look at the day to day job duties.  The state 
has made the determination that the positions listed in the statutes are protective status employees.  This listing 
does not include jailers.  The County can make a determination of whether or not a position should have protected 
occupational status in accordance with the statutes and provisions.  The decision needs to be made based on the 
statutes, WETF Board decisions, and case law.  Through the bargaining contract the County made a decision to 
treat the jailers as Public Safety Employees.  The duties and responsibilities within the jail would have to comprise 
51% active law enforcement, frequent exposure to a high degree of danger or peril, and a high degree of physical 
conditioning to fall under protective status.  For the jailer position to remain protective status the job description will 
need to change.  CC Thomas noted he has not seen anything that increases the county liability if the change is 
made.  Thomas reviewed overtime costs and regulations.  Discussion regarding remaining status quo; CC Thomas 
explained the Board must make a decision, status quo cannot remain.   Review of the definition of active law 
enforcement.  Administrator Pabich explained this decision does not have to be made this month.  The facts are in 
front of the board to make the decision however it can be delayed.  Administrator Pabich pointed out levy limits, the 
need to treat the jailers fairly, respect their position and their work.  Review of proposed legislation related to the 
jailer position having the ability to self-declare protective status which results in the employee paying in a higher 
portion to WRS.  Chairman Lienau requested more information be provided regarding what additional requirements 
would need to be put in place to meet the definition for the protective status determination.  There is no intention to 
reduce the current employees’ wages if the change is made.  The employees will be treated fairly just as the County 
did when Act 10 was implemented.  Administrator Pabich reviewed his memo included in the meeting packet.  
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to postpone the decision until next month.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
The committee recessed at 10:38 a.m. and reconvened at 10:48 a.m. 
 
 
 

3 of 58



 

 
New Business (Review / Action) 
County Administrator 
Position Requests and PT/LTE Pay Rate Requests – FYI 
Administrator Pabich distributed an updated listing of the requests and briefly reviewed each request.  Further 
review will be given to the requests with final recommendations presented next month. 
 
FYI:  Out-of-State Training: Upper Midwest Invasive Species Conference, Oct. 15-18 – Rochester, MN – 
Krista Lutzke 
FYI. 
 
County Clerk 
August 14, 2018 Partisan Primary Election 
County Clerk Jill Lau updated the committee on issues that arose the week previous to the election.  On the 
afternoon of Tuesday, August 7th, during the countywide Public Test of the voting equipment, it was discovered that 
the entire county was, or would be, experiencing issues with the printed ballots. After working with a few municipal 
clerks and sending information to both our election programmer and printer it was determined there was a printing 
error.  The county’s ballot printer was contacted and an agreement was made that new ballots would be printed and 
delivered to arrive Thursday morning.  On Wednesday the printer informed the county they were having issues with 
the ink drying and because of this there was no way to ship the ballots to arrive Thursday.  An arrangement was 
made to have the ballot printer deliver the ballots to the county clerk’s office by 8:30 a.m. Thursday.  Lau worked 
with Sheriff Delarwelle who offered a Deputy to assist the office in delivering ballots to the northern door municipal 
clerks.  Chief Deputy County Clerk Barb Pavlik delivered ballots to the southern door municipal clerks and a few 
municipalities picked up the reprinted ballots from the office.  The Public Test was rescheduled to run from  
Thursday to Friday.  In addition to the ballot printing issues Technology Services upgraded the phone system 
following the June election.  The office was unable to test the modeming prior to the scheduled public test on 
Tuesday the 7th.  Late Tuesday afternoon, with the assistance of TS Director Jason Rouer, Pavlik worked to print 
paper ballots that could be used to at least run a modem test yet that day.  Paper was obtained from the Land Use 
Services Department which was cut to the appropriate size and paper ballots were printed.  The modem test was 
run that evening and experienced a delayed pickup, nothing at that point that caused great concern.  When the 
municipalities began to modem during the rescheduled public test the county experienced great difficulty receiving 
the results.  Late Thursday afternoon into Thursday early evening Rouer, Jim Whitman, Cindy Welch, along with 
Karen Pick of Heartland Business Systems worked with the county clerk’s office to obtain the best possible phone 
line capabilities.  From that point forward modeming was the best it has been in a very, very long time.  The Public 
Test was completed Friday. Election night results went very smooth with final results coming in at 8:28 p.m. Lau 
gave kudos and sincere thanks to Sheriff Delarwelle, Sheriff Deputy Greg Medlen, Technology Services Staff, Door 
County Municipal Clerks and Chief Deputy Barb Pavlik. 
 
Corporation Counsel 
HIPAA Policies & Procedures 
HIPAA Security – Auditing and Monitoring 
HIPAA Security – System Access 
HIPAA Security – Contingency Plan / Disaster Recovery 
As part the county’s ongoing request to be HIPPA compliant three policies were drafted. 
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to approve the HIPAA Security – Auditing and Monitoring, HIPAA Security 
– System Access, and HIPAA Security – Contingency Plan / Disaster Recovery policies.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
§767.405, Wis. Stats. Family Court Mediation Services- Request for Proposal 
CC Thomas is requesting authorization to issue an RFP.  We are one of the few counties in the state that do not 
have an in-house position.   
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to approve issuing the RFP.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 

4 of 58



 

 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Town of Sevastopol – Tape and Rebroadcast Meetings §59.11(5), 
Wis. Stats. 
Contract expires at year end.  Grant will write a letter to the Town that there is interest in continuing the service and 
renewing the agreement. 
 
Public Records Requests – Per Page Copy Cost/Fee 
Regulations outline fees at $.0135 and $.0632 per copy.  CC Thomas proposes to approach the Department Heads 
to develop a countywide policy for fees.  Intending to have reasonable fees that cover all costs.   
 
Status Update - Collective Bargaining - Public Safety Employees 
CC Thomas explained the County is in the process of finalizing the initial proposals.  Initial exchange is anticipated 
in September with bargaining to follow.  Supervisor Fisher discussed the need to review and potentially adjust the 
Paramedics wages noting he has issues with employees being paid to sleep.  Administrator Pabich explained 
county staff can look at the protective vs. general employee status.  Paramedics would remain a bargaining unit 
regardless of status as the state has deemed Paramedics as Public Safety Employees.  Adjustments to wages and 
scheduling would need to be negotiated through the bargaining unit.  Scheduling and overtime needs to be 
addressed.  Administrator Pabich noted a consultant is being budgeted in 2019 to study Emergency Services 
scheduling.   
 
Human Resources 
Policy Approval for Defined Term Employees 
HR Director Hendee reviewed information included in the meeting packet.  Hendee explained a couple of positions 
were approved and brought in under grant funding.  The positions are eligible for the county’s fulltime benefit 
package which includes health insurance and Cobra at the end of their employment.  Regular FT employees are 
eligible for PTO accrued at 5.85 hours bi-weekly (152 hours annually) in the first year which is paid out at 
separation.  Hendee recommends a Defined Term Employee be eligible for 5 PTO days per year, not to be paid out.  
 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the Defined Term Employee benefits as presented.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill - Disabilities Benefit Specialists and Subsequent Vacancies-ADRC 
HR Director Hendee explained the position is open due to an employee transfer.  This is a required position through 
the ADRC state contract.  The position will be reduced from 32 hours to 24 hours per week. 
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Austad to approve the request to refill the Disabilities Benefit Specialists 
position and all subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill - District Attorney Administrative Assistant II 
HR Director Hendee explained the position is vacant due to separation.  The current positon is an Administrative 
Assistant I.  The request is to refill and reclassify the position to an Administrative Assistant II.  Additionally the 
request asks to move the current Administrative Assistant II position from 32 hours to 40 hours per week beginning 
January 1, 2019 which will move through the budget process.  The previous request to add an additional 32 hour 
per week Administrative Assistant will be withdrawn if two requests today are approved. 
  
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the request to reclassify and refill the DA Administrative 
Assistant II position.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Limited Term Employee (LTE) Diversion Case Manager 
Administrator Pabich explained the County received a Diversion Grant.  Requesting an LTE for the remainder of this 
year and all of next, funded through the grant and additional bed stays in the jail to get the program operational. 
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the LTE Diversion Case Manager position.  Motion carried 
by unanimous voice vote. 
 
 
 

5 of 58



 

 
Transportation LTE/Contracted Update 
Administrator Pabich updated the committee.  The transportation program has turned to a point where there is no 
longer reserve funding available to offset costs.  There is an anticipated shortfall this year of $32,000 and an 
expected shortfall next year.  Intending to bring on a LTE to research the program to determine if the program can 
become viable in the future or if it should be discontinued.  Would like to get a person on-board now with the 
position remaining through the end of 2019.   
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the Transportation LTE position.  Motion carried by unanimous 
voice vote.   
 
New Positions/Reclass/Part Time Pay Rate Request for 2019 
Reviewed under County Administrator. 
 
Closed Session 
Convene into closed session pursuant to § 19.85(1)(c), Wis. Stats, for purposes of considering employment, 
promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the 
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, namely the Performance Evaluation of 
County Administrator Ken Pabich 
Motion by Lienau, seconded by Kohout to convene in closed session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all 
members voting yes.  Time:  11:49 a.m. 
 
Reconvene in Open Session 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to reconvene in open session.  Motion carried by roll call vote with all 
members voting yes.  Time:  12:33 p.m. 
 
Discussion and Decision (if any) 
County Administrator Contract Renewal 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Austad to accept the agreement to amend the County Administrators 
contract as discussed in closed session.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Completion of Introductory Period – Michelle Paschke, Human Resources Generalist 
Completion of Introductory Period – Catherine Keller, Activity & Volunteer Coordinator 
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions 
Reviewed. 
 
Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

 Levy Limits – Amendments to Law – Pass to Legislative Committee 
 
Vouchers, Claims and Bills 
Reviewed. 
 
Next Meeting Date(s) 

 Joint Administrative/Finance Committee Meeting – September 18, 2018 – 9:00 a.m.  

 Regular Meeting – September 18, 2018 – follows the joint meeting that begins at 9:00 a.m. 
 
Meeting Per Diem Code 
821. 
 
Adjourn 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Robillard to adjourn.  Time: 12:42 p.m.   Motion carried by voice vote. 
 

Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk     

6 of 58

http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)
http://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/19.85(1)(c)


Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   27 - Child Support
43408 St Aid Child Support 368,513.00 100,088.88 268,424.00 358,514.00 358,514.00

43412 St Aid CS Incentive 40,500.00 794.14 39,706.00 40,500.00 40,500.00

46551 Child Support Lab Fees 1,000.00 299.61 400.00 800.00 800.00

48516 Indirect Costs 80,237.00 40,118.48 40,119.00 80,237.00 80,237.00

Department   27 - Child Support Totals $490,250.00 $141,301.11 $348,649.00 $480,051.00 $480,051.00
REVENUE TOTALS $490,250.00 $141,301.11 $348,649.00 $480,051.00 $480,051.00

EXPENSE
Department   27 - Child Support

Sub-Department   1302 - Child Support
51101 Salary & Wages 283,242.00 110,768.22 155,784.00 284,156.00 284,156.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 11,076.03 .00 .00 .00

51101.310P
R

S&W Sick/EUSL Sick .00 3,480.00 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 2,133.76 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 556.00 .00 .00 .00

51102 Salary & Wages Part Time 22,691.00 7,685.56 5,616.00 18,301.00 18,301.00

51102.379P
R

PT Trng/Mtg PT Trng/Mtng .00 319.88 .00 .00 .00

51104 Overtime .00 6.78 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 23,404.00 9,778.02 13,626.00 23,138.00 23,138.00

51202 Retirement 20,497.00 9,113.86 11,383.00 18,612.00 18,612.00

51203 Dental Insurance 5,623.00 2,811.96 2,811.00 5,623.00 5,623.00

51204 Health Insurance 97,788.84 48,894.36 48,894.00 95,471.00 95,471.00

51205 Life Insurance 200.00 108.96 91.00 218.00 218.00

51206 Workers Compensation 733.00 285.71 447.00 635.00 635.00

51207 Unemployment Compensation .00 1,561.00 .00 .00 .00

52103 Independent Audit/Account 700.00 .00 700.00 700.00 700.00

52206 Telephone 700.00 321.10 325.00 700.00 700.00

52302 Service Contracts 3,000.00 1,779.83 1,500.00 3,200.00 3,200.00

52402 Membership Dues 800.00 794.00 .00 800.00 800.00

52412 Paternity Blood Tests 800.00 252.00 250.00 500.00 500.00

53102 Postage 3,500.00 1,584.55 1,700.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:29:10 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
7 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   27 - Child Support
Sub-Department   1302 - Child Support

53106 Office Supplies 3,000.00 1,472.37 1,500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

53109 Publication&Subscription 500.00 348.93 100.00 500.00 500.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 700.00 80.00 560.00 700.00 700.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 3,500.00 503.90 3,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

55105 Family Crt Comm Chges 1,000.00 225.30 250.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

55107 Leased Copying .00 (18.96) .00 .00 .00

55108 Clerk of Courts Charges 15,000.00 4,101.89 6,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

55114 District Attorney Chrges 500.00 95.85 150.00 500.00 500.00

55310 Indirect Costs 80,237.00 40,118.48 40,119.00 80,237.00 80,237.00

Sub-Department   1302 - Child Support Totals $568,115.84 $260,239.34 $294,806.00 $559,991.00 $559,991.00

Department   27 - Child Support Totals $568,115.84 $260,239.34 $294,806.00 $559,991.00 $559,991.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $568,115.84 $260,239.34 $294,806.00 $559,991.00 $559,991.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $490,250.00 $141,301.11 $348,649.00 $480,051.00 $480,051.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $568,115.84 $260,239.34 $294,806.00 $559,991.00 $559,991.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($77,865.84) ($118,938.23) $53,843.00 ($79,940.00) ($79,940.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $490,250.00 $141,301.11 $348,649.00 $480,051.00 $480,051.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $568,115.84 $260,239.34 $294,806.00 $559,991.00 $559,991.00

Net Grand Totals ($77,865.84) ($118,938.23) $53,843.00 ($79,940.00) ($79,940.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:29:10 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
8 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   25 - Court Systems
43251 St Aid Courts 156,508.00 63,242.00 63,369.00 126,800.00 126,800.00

43252 St Aid Guardian Ad Litem .00 .00 27,448.00 27,500.00 27,500.00

45101 Co Share State Fines COC 50,000.00 22,099.14 26,000.00 50,000.00 50,000.00

45105 Co Ordin.Forfeitures COC 66,000.00 25,518.60 39,000.00 64,000.00 64,000.00

46112 Copy Revenue 1,500.00 1,798.90 2,400.00 4,800.00 4,800.00

46116 Child Support Revenues 15,000.00 4,101.89 4,200.00 8,400.00 8,400.00

46118 GAL Recoup COC 48,000.00 16,814.97 20,400.00 48,000.00 48,000.00

46118.1310 GAL Recoup Cir Crt Reg Pr GAL Cir Crt Reg Probate 4,000.00 2,069.76 2,000.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

46119 Atty Fees Recoup-COC 25,000.00 8,511.11 15,000.00 22,000.00 22,000.00

46121 Register of Probate Fees 10,000.00 4,973.21 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

46122 Clk of Ct Fees & Cost 80,000.00 39,305.00 40,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00

46146 CS Rev-Fam Crt-Cir Crt 1,000.00 225.30 400.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

47102 Interpretor Serv Reimb 3,600.00 544.34 3,610.00 3,800.00 3,800.00

48125 Interest-Miscellaneous 1,000.00 1,003.82 1,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

Department   25 - Court Systems Totals $461,608.00 $190,208.04 $249,827.00 $451,300.00 $451,300.00
REVENUE TOTALS $461,608.00 $190,208.04 $249,827.00 $451,300.00 $451,300.00

EXPENSE
Department   25 - Court Systems

Sub-Department   1303 - Family Court Commissioner
52402 Membership Dues 700.00 442.03 200.00 720.00 720.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 500.00 .00 .00 200.00 200.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge .00 175.08 20.00 400.00 400.00

55301 S& W Allocation 11,000.00 4,351.07 5,000.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Sub-Department   1303 - Family Court Commissioner 
Totals

$12,200.00 $4,968.18 $5,220.00 $11,320.00 $11,320.00

Sub-Department   1310 - Circuit Court Judge
51101 Salary & Wages 166,827.00 63,620.09 103,206.00 170,519.00 170,519.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 8,149.01 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 1,276.32 .00 .00 .00

51101.330P
R

S&W Comp Taken Comp Taken .00 10.88 .00 .00 .00

51101.380P
R

S&W Trng/Meetng Trng/Meetng .00 1,783.86 .00 .00 .00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:56:43 PM Page 1 of 4

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
9 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department   1310 - Circuit Court Judge

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 289.84 .00 .00 .00

51101.395P
R

S&W Administrative Administrative .00 1,449.20 .00 .00 .00

51102 Salary & Wages Part Time 16,372.00 8,050.79 8,321.00 16,841.00 16,841.00

51104 Overtime .00 57.16 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 14,014.00 6,111.51 7,902.00 14,334.00 14,334.00

51202 Retirement 11,177.00 5,134.67 6,042.00 11,170.00 11,170.00

51203 Dental Insurance 2,300.00 1,150.08 1,149.00 2,300.00 2,300.00

51204 Health Insurance 40,271.07 20,135.64 20,135.00 39,056.00 39,056.00

51205 Life Insurance 93.00 47.64 47.00 95.00 95.00

51206 Workers Compensation 440.00 177.82 262.00 394.00 394.00

52101 Professional Services 17,000.00 6,487.89 10,510.00 17,000.00 17,000.00

52130 PS-Guardian Ad Litem 20,000.00 14,435.10 10,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

52206 Telephone 1,200.00 403.94 700.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

52301 Repair & Maintenance 1,500.00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

52402 Membership Dues 700.00 322.19 300.00 700.00 700.00

52406 Reporter & Transcriber Fe 5,000.00 3,598.00 2,500.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

52462 Notary Bond Renewal 30.00 .00 .00 30.00 30.00

53102 Postage 4,000.00 1,381.95 2,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

53104 Law Library 6,500.00 3,046.92 3,400.00 6,500.00 6,500.00

53106 Office Supplies 3,500.00 1,423.43 2,000.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 200.00 54.46 50.00 150.00 150.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 150.00 246.87 .00 200.00 200.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 500.00 .00 200.00 450.00 450.00

55106 Printing 200.00 175.00 .00 200.00 200.00

55107 Leased Copying .00 775.61 900.00 1,900.00 1,900.00

55301 S& W Allocation (11,000.00) (4,351.07) (5,000.00) (10,000.00) (10,000.00)

Sub-Department   1310 - Circuit Court Judge Totals $300,974.07 $145,444.80 $175,624.00 $307,039.00 $307,039.00

Sub-Department   1340 - Clerk of Courts
51101 Salary & Wages 289,037.00 119,820.96 169,216.00 293,511.00 293,511.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:56:43 PM Page 2 of 4

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
10 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department   1340 - Clerk of Courts

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 10,807.38 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 1,705.60 .00 .00 .00

51101.380P
R

S&W Trng/Meetng Trng/Meetng .00 299.74 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 168.40 .00 .00 .00

51104 Overtime 400.00 .00 200.00 400.00 400.00

51201 Social Security 22,143.00 9,447.37 .00 22,486.00 22,486.00

51202 Retirement 19,391.00 8,897.84 .00 19,252.00 19,252.00

51203 Dental Insurance 6,901.00 3,451.08 .00 6,134.00 6,134.00

51204 Health Insurance 120,589.61 60,294.72 .00 104,150.00 104,150.00

51205 Life Insurance 94.00 47.52 .00 95.00 95.00

51206 Workers Compensation 696.00 278.86 .00 619.00 619.00

52101 Professional Services 19,700.00 4,761.83 14,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

52130 PS-Guardian Ad Litem 48,000.00 11,381.31 34,000.00 48,000.00 48,000.00

52155 PS-Psychiatric Evals 12,000.00 .00 6,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

52206 Telephone 500.00 251.82 270.00 540.00 540.00

52301 Repair & Maintenance 100.00 .00 50.00 100.00 100.00

52402 Membership Dues 250.00 125.00 100.00 225.00 225.00

52406 Reporter & Transcriber Fe 100.00 .00 102.00 200.00 200.00

52425 Interpretor Services 6,000.00 1,848.52 3,880.00 6,000.00 6,000.00

52462 Notary Bond Renewal 50.00 50.00 .00 100.00 100.00

53102 Postage 3,500.00 2,558.69 2,250.00 4,800.00 4,800.00

53106 Office Supplies 4,000.00 1,744.90 2,300.00 4,100.00 4,100.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 200.00 67.61 80.00 320.00 320.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 170.00 85.00 85.00 170.00 170.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 886.00 255.58 228.00 779.00 779.00

54102.0421
1

Taxable Meals Taxable Meals 15.00 .00 .00 40.00 40.00

55101.100 IS Chgs-General Fd General Fund 500.00 .00 250.00 500.00 500.00

55107 Leased Copying 4,000.00 1,604.05 2,130.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:56:43 PM Page 3 of 4

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
11 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department   1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals $559,222.61 $239,953.78 $235,141.00 $548,521.00 $548,521.00

Sub-Department   1341 - Jury Trials Expense
51102 Salary & Wages Part Time 1,750.00 1,525.00 1,300.00 1,925.00 1,925.00

51104 Overtime .00 66.00 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 134.00 121.70 .00 147.00 147.00

51206 Workers Compensation 4.00 3.29 .00 4.00 4.00

52407 Jury Fees 19,200.00 13,976.14 14,550.00 32,400.00 32,400.00

53101 Other Materials & Supplie 540.00 457.32 220.00 720.00 720.00

53102 Postage 1,000.00 758.17 700.00 1,380.00 1,380.00

Sub-Department   1341 - Jury Trials Expense Totals $22,628.00 $16,907.62 $16,770.00 $36,576.00 $36,576.00

Department   25 - Court Systems Totals $895,024.68 $407,274.38 $432,755.00 $903,456.00 $903,456.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $895,024.68 $407,274.38 $432,755.00 $903,456.00 $903,456.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $461,608.00 $190,208.04 $249,827.00 $451,300.00 $451,300.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $895,024.68 $407,274.38 $432,755.00 $903,456.00 $903,456.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($433,416.68) ($217,066.34) ($182,928.00) ($452,156.00) ($452,156.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $461,608.00 $190,208.04 $249,827.00 $451,300.00 $451,300.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $895,024.68 $407,274.38 $432,755.00 $903,456.00 $903,456.00

Net Grand Totals ($433,416.68) ($217,066.34) ($182,928.00) ($452,156.00) ($452,156.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 13:56:43 PM Page 4 of 4

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
12 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   26 - District Attorney
43255 St Aid Victim/Witness 38,000.00 .00 38,000.00 37,000.00 37,000.00

43257 ICAC Grant .00 .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00

46112 Copy Revenue 9,000.00 8,408.03 592.00 9,000.00 9,000.00

46116 Child Support Revenues 500.00 95.85 404.00 300.00 300.00

46156 Discovery Revenue 250.00 .00 250.00 250.00 250.00

46349 Restitution-Surcharge 15,500.00 2,122.61 13,377.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

46352 DA Witness Fee 1,000.00 575.83 424.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

46353 Service by DA 5,000.00 1,276.98 3,723.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

48403 Miscellaneous Receipts 77.00 77.00 .00 .00 .00

Department   26 - District Attorney Totals $69,327.00 $12,556.30 $56,770.00 $55,550.00 $55,550.00
REVENUE TOTALS $69,327.00 $12,556.30 $56,770.00 $55,550.00 $55,550.00

EXPENSE
Department   26 - District Attorney

Sub-Department   1300 - Victim Witness Program
51101 Salary & Wages 41,144.52 18,061.51 23,083.00 45,675.00 45,675.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation 2,723.85 2,231.10 2,231.00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday 520.88 345.68 175.00 .00 .00

51101.330P
R

S&W Comp Taken Comp Taken 54.75 54.75 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 3,400.00 1,470.94 1,471.00 3,494.00 3,494.00

51202 Retirement 2,978.00 1,386.41 1,591.00 2,992.00 2,992.00

51203 Dental Insurance 1,278.00 639.12 639.00 1,278.00 1,278.00

51204 Health Insurance 22,463.81 11,231.88 11,232.00 21,698.00 21,698.00

51205 Life Insurance 22.00 11.40 11.00 23.00 23.00

51206 Workers Compensation 107.00 43.47 64.00 96.00 96.00

52206 Telephone 250.00 93.67 156.00 250.00 250.00

52402 Membership Dues 60.00 35.00 25.00 40.00 40.00

52462 Notary Bond Renewal .00 .00 .00 45.00 45.00

53102 Postage 950.00 692.44 258.00 950.00 950.00

53106 Office Supplies 413.34 108.14 305.00 450.00 450.00

53183 Data Processing Supplies 150.00 .00 150.00 150.00 150.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 55.00 .00 55.00 75.00 75.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:06:40 PM Page 1 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
13 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   26 - District Attorney
Sub-Department   1300 - Victim Witness Program

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 375.00 .00 375.00 375.00 375.00

54102.0421
1

Taxable Meals Taxable Meals 50.00 .00 50.00 50.00 50.00

55107 Leased Copying 550.00 117.68 432.00 550.00 550.00

59124 Misc Expense 36.66 36.66 .00 .00 .00

Sub-Department   1300 - Victim Witness Program 
Totals

$77,582.81 $36,559.85 $42,303.00 $78,191.00 $78,191.00

Sub-Department   1301 - District Attorney
51101 Salary & Wages 118,101.46 52,516.25 65,585.00 130,580.00 130,580.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation 6,255.32 5,364.38 891.00 .00 .00

51101.311P
R

PTO/Vac/Sick/EUSL Payout PTO/Vac/Sick/EUSL 
Payout

.00 .00 231.00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday 1,477.12 981.28 98.00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal 322.09 322.09 .00 .00 .00

51102 Salary & Wages Part Time 27,497.00 11,971.84 15,525.00 29,282.00 29,282.00

51102.299P
R

PT Vac/PTO PT Vacation 1,171.65 940.87 231.00 .00 .00

51102.319P
R

PT Holiday PT Holiday 289.36 191.08 98.00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 11,866.00 5,165.84 6,700.00 12,230.00 12,230.00

51202 Retirement 10,392.00 4,843.33 5,549.00 10,471.00 10,471.00

51203 Dental Insurance 3,834.00 1,917.36 1,917.00 3,834.00 3,834.00

51204 Health Insurance 67,187.21 33,593.52 33,594.00 65,094.00 65,094.00

51205 Life Insurance 71.00 36.36 35.00 73.00 73.00

51206 Workers Compensation 372.00 151.75 220.00 336.00 336.00

52101 Professional Services 7,000.00 1,925.90 5,074.00 500.00 500.00

52116 Expert Witness 500.00 .00 500.00 500.00 500.00

52206 Telephone 600.00 248.49 352.00 600.00 600.00

52402 Membership Dues 1,300.00 1,157.65 132.00 1,300.00 1,300.00

52403 Advertising & Legal Notic 550.00 .00 550.00 550.00 550.00

52408 Process Service Fee 5,500.00 1,092.24 4,408.00 5,500.00 5,500.00

52409 Witness Fees 3,500.00 977.40 2,522.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:06:40 PM Page 2 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
14 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   26 - District Attorney
Sub-Department   1301 - District Attorney

52414 Investigative Expense 178.63 6.49 172.00 200.00 200.00

52462 Notary Bond Renewal 90.00 45.00 45.00 90.00 90.00

52467 Electronic Discovery Exp. 500.00 242.67 257.00 500.00 500.00

53102 Postage 1,200.00 732.30 468.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

53106 Office Supplies 3,500.00 920.60 2,579.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

53109 Publication&Subscription 400.00 189.34 211.00 400.00 400.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 50.00 .00 50.00 50.00 50.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 588.00 275.00 313.00 700.00 700.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 662.00 164.00 498.00 550.00 550.00

54111 Conf/Workshop Expense 1,577.00 1,577.00 .00 .00 .00

55106 Printing 400.00 .00 400.00 400.00 400.00

55107 Leased Copying 4,500.00 1,144.96 3,355.00 3,500.00 3,500.00

59124 Misc Expense 21.37 .00 21.00 .00 .00

59153 Operational Travel Exp 50.00 .00 50.00 .00 .00

Sub-Department   1301 - District Attorney Totals $281,503.21 $128,694.99 $152,631.00 $275,440.00 $275,440.00

Department   26 - District Attorney Totals $359,086.02 $165,254.84 $194,934.00 $353,631.00 $353,631.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $359,086.02 $165,254.84 $194,934.00 $353,631.00 $353,631.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $69,327.00 $12,556.30 $56,770.00 $55,550.00 $55,550.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $359,086.02 $165,254.84 $194,934.00 $353,631.00 $353,631.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($289,759.02) ($152,698.54) ($138,164.00) ($298,081.00) ($298,081.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $69,327.00 $12,556.30 $56,770.00 $55,550.00 $55,550.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $359,086.02 $165,254.84 $194,934.00 $353,631.00 $353,631.00

Net Grand Totals ($289,759.02) ($152,698.54) ($138,164.00) ($298,081.00) ($298,081.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:06:41 PM Page 3 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
15 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   49 - Administrator
Sub-Department   1115 - Administrator

51101 Salary & Wages 166,722.00 69,772.01 90,238.00 176,793.00 176,793.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 4,708.97 .00 .00 .00

51101.310P
R

S&W Sick/EUSL Sick .00 80.70 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 1,274.72 .00 .00 .00

51101.330P
R

S&W Comp Taken Comp Taken .00 9.44 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 637.36 .00 .00 .00

51105 Longevity 400.00 .00 400.00 400.00 400.00

51111.261 Per Diem Administrative Administrative Committee 4,900.00 2,676.25 2,224.00 5,200.00 5,200.00

51111.271 Per Diem Economic Develo Economic Development 1,100.00 587.50 512.00 1,100.00 1,100.00

51111.279 Per Diem Legislative Legislative Committee 3,600.00 840.00 2,160.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

51111.282 Per Diem Local Elect Offi Local Elected Officials 300.00 .00 300.00 300.00 300.00

51111.290 Per Diem Sister City Adv Sister City Advisory Grp. 800.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

51111.291 Per Diem Revolving Loan Revolving Loan Committee 200.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 13,619.00 5,607.92 8,012.00 14,290.00 14,290.00

51202 Retirement 11,197.00 5,124.36 6,073.00 11,606.00 11,606.00

51203 Dental Insurance 2,556.00 1,278.24 1,278.00 2,556.00 2,556.00

51204 Health Insurance 44,927.62 22,463.76 22,463.00 43,396.00 43,396.00

51205 Life Insurance 31.00 15.72 15.00 31.00 31.00

51206 Workers Compensation 427.00 161.87 265.00 392.00 392.00

52206 Telephone 600.00 296.40 304.00 600.00 600.00

52402 Membership Dues 1,800.00 1,344.00 456.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

52462 Notary Bond Renewal .00 .00 .00 50.00 50.00

53102 Postage 60.00 32.31 27.00 60.00 60.00

53106 Office Supplies 650.00 128.39 521.00 600.00 600.00

53109 Publication&Subscription 70.00 .00 70.00 70.00 70.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 400.00 61.02 338.00 400.00 400.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 700.00 150.00 550.00 700.00 700.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 1,200.00 333.45 866.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:10:41 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
16 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   49 - Administrator
Sub-Department   1115 - Administrator

54102.261 ADMINISTRATION Administrative Committee 1,798.00 596.25 1,201.00 1,600.00 1,600.00

54102.271 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT Economic Development 521.00 46.87 474.00 200.00 200.00

54102.279 LEGISLATIVE Legislative Committee 803.00 168.42 634.00 400.00 400.00

54102.282 LOCAL ELECTED OFFICIAL Local Elected Officials 385.00 .00 .00 100.00 100.00

54102.290 SISTER CITY ADVISORY GRP. Sister City Advisory 
Grp.

128.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

54102.291 REVOLVING LOAN COMMITTEE Revolving Loan 
Committee

9.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

54120 Intergovernmntl Relations 3,000.00 174.00 2,826.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

54121 Digital County Program 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00 .00 .00

55107 Leased Copying 1,200.00 661.47 538.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

59124 Misc Expense .00 937.42 .00 .00 .00

Sub-Department   1115 - Administrator Totals $265,103.62 $121,168.82 $142,745.00 $271,044.00 $271,044.00

Department   49 - Administrator Totals $265,103.62 $121,168.82 $142,745.00 $271,044.00 $271,044.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $265,103.62 $121,168.82 $142,745.00 $271,044.00 $271,044.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS $265,103.62 $121,168.82 $142,745.00 $271,044.00 $271,044.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($265,103.62) ($121,168.82) ($142,745.00) ($271,044.00) ($271,044.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $265,103.62 $121,168.82 $142,745.00 $271,044.00 $271,044.00

Net Grand Totals ($265,103.62) ($121,168.82) ($142,745.00) ($271,044.00) ($271,044.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:10:41 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
17 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   10 - County Clerk
44102 Marriage License-Co Share 9,000.00 2,040.00 5,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

44109 Temp Vehicle Plates 1,500.00 510.00 500.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

46103 Directories 25.00 22.68 20.00 25.00 25.00

46125 Copy Fees .00 13.94 .00 .00 .00

46151 Election/SVRS 16,000.00 .00 16,000.00 12,000.00 12,000.00

46153 Election Equip Maint Reim 9,700.00 .00 9,700.00 9,700.00 9,700.00

48201 Rent Cnty Bldg & Offc 12,300.00 3,179.64 6,300.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Department   10 - County Clerk Totals $48,525.00 $5,766.26 $37,520.00 $40,725.00 $40,725.00
REVENUE TOTALS $48,525.00 $5,766.26 $37,520.00 $40,725.00 $40,725.00

EXPENSE
Department   10 - County Clerk

Sub-Department   1103 - County Clerk
51101 Salary & Wages 103,443.00 47,598.61 55,844.00 105,647.00 105,647.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 811.74 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 306.56 .00 .00 .00

51104 Overtime 425.00 342.41 240.00 437.00 437.00

51201 Social Security 7,947.00 3,439.15 4,508.00 8,082.00 8,082.00

51202 Retirement 6,959.00 3,286.97 3,673.00 6,920.00 6,920.00

51203 Dental Insurance 2,556.00 1,278.24 1,278.00 2,556.00 2,556.00

51204 Health Insurance 44,927.62 22,463.76 22,464.00 43,396.00 43,396.00

51205 Life Insurance 28.00 14.40 14.00 29.00 29.00

51206 Workers Compensation 250.00 102.80 147.00 222.00 222.00

52206 Telephone 350.00 91.10 100.00 350.00 350.00

52402 Membership Dues 125.00 125.00 .00 125.00 125.00

53102 Postage 250.00 40.91 50.00 200.00 200.00

53106 Office Supplies 550.00 1.60 548.00 550.00 550.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 100.00 .00 75.00 100.00 100.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 600.00 165.00 100.00 700.00 700.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 850.00 327.00 400.00 850.00 850.00

55107 Leased Copying 2,200.00 1,377.70 822.00 2,200.00 2,200.00

Sub-Department   1103 - County Clerk Totals $171,560.62 $81,772.95 $90,263.00 $172,364.00 $172,364.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/14/2018 07:23:06 AM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
18 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   10 - County Clerk
Sub-Department   1110 - Elections

51101 Salary & Wages 500.00 .00 .00 500.00 500.00

51104 Overtime 505.00 .00 .00 583.00 583.00

51201 Social Security 77.00 .00 .00 83.00 83.00

51202 Retirement 68.00 .00 .00 71.00 71.00

51206 Workers Compensation 1.00 .00 .00 1.00 1.00

52104 Board of Canvassers 450.00 104.21 .00 300.00 300.00

52302 Service Contracts 14,000.00 13,886.00 .00 14,000.00 14,000.00

52403 Advertising & Legal Notic 7,200.00 6,813.83 5,000.00 5,500.00 5,500.00

53102 Postage 150.00 2.46 75.00 150.00 150.00

53105 Election Supplies 1,500.00 845.19 850.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

53139 Ballots & Programming 30,000.00 13,315.22 17,000.00 15,000.00 15,000.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin .00 125.00 .00 .00 .00

Sub-Department   1110 - Elections Totals $54,451.00 $35,091.91 $22,925.00 $37,688.00 $37,688.00

Sub-Department   9102 - Postage Machine
53101.6506 Oth Materials Gov Ctr Govt Center 1,500.00 686.31 350.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

53102.6501 Postage-JC Justice Center .00 (1,185.09) .00 .00 .00

53102.6506 Postage-Govt Ctr Govt Center .00 1,284.52 .00 .00 .00

59113 Leased Equipment 8,000.00 3,900.84 4,100.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

Sub-Department   9102 - Postage Machine Totals $9,500.00 $4,686.58 $4,450.00 $9,500.00 $9,500.00

Department   10 - County Clerk Totals $235,511.62 $121,551.44 $117,638.00 $219,552.00 $219,552.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $235,511.62 $121,551.44 $117,638.00 $219,552.00 $219,552.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $48,525.00 $5,766.26 $37,520.00 $40,725.00 $40,725.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $235,511.62 $121,551.44 $117,638.00 $219,552.00 $219,552.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($186,986.62) ($115,785.18) ($80,118.00) ($178,827.00) ($178,827.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $48,525.00 $5,766.26 $37,520.00 $40,725.00 $40,725.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $235,511.62 $121,551.44 $117,638.00 $219,552.00 $219,552.00

Net Grand Totals ($186,986.62) ($115,785.18) ($80,118.00) ($178,827.00) ($178,827.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/14/2018 07:23:07 AM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
19 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   11 - County Board
Sub-Department   1101 - County Board

51102 Salary & Wages Part Time 10,200.00 5,100.00 5,100.00 10,200.00 10,200.00

51111 Per Diem 10,000.00 9,347.50 10,653.00 20,000.00 20,000.00

51111.260 Per Diem County Board County Board 50,400.00 13,650.00 24,150.00 37,800.00 37,800.00

51111.263 Per Diem Emergency Servic Emergency Services .00 (62.50) 62.00 .00 .00

51111.264 Per Diem Finance Finance Committee .00 (50.00) 50.00 .00 .00

51111.265 Per Diem Information Syst Information Systems .00 (50.00) 50.00 .00 .00

51111.267 Per Diem Property Property Committee .00 (112.50) 113.00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 5,401.00 4,942.60 458.00 5,202.00 5,202.00

51206 Workers Compensation 171.00 136.95 34.00 142.00 142.00

52206 Telephone 30.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

52402 Membership Dues 6,000.00 5,837.00 .00 6,000.00 6,000.00

52403 Advertising & Legal Notic 2,800.00 1,795.78 2,204.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

52433 Video Taping Meetings 2,400.00 1,300.00 1,500.00 2,800.00 2,800.00

53101 Other Materials & Supplie 750.00 32.58 500.00 750.00 750.00

53102 Postage 600.00 209.51 290.00 500.00 500.00

53106 Office Supplies 75.00 .00 50.00 50.00 50.00

53109 Publication&Subscription 1,200.00 .00 .00 1,250.00 1,250.00

53130 Name Plates, Plaques,Tags 1,200.00 689.55 9,310.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 300.00 43.57 57.00 100.00 100.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 5,000.00 1,575.00 3,425.00 5,600.00 5,600.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 13,000.00 7,119.37 10,000.00 17,000.00 17,000.00

54103 Emp Training In-House 800.00 .00 800.00 800.00 800.00

54115 Jingdezhen Sister City 9,101.23 5,022.11 4,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00

55107 Leased Copying 2,850.00 2,180.52 1,500.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

Sub-Department   1101 - County Board Totals $122,278.23 $58,707.04 $74,306.00 $130,194.00 $130,194.00

Department   11 - County Board Totals $122,278.23 $58,707.04 $74,306.00 $130,194.00 $130,194.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $122,278.23 $58,707.04 $74,306.00 $130,194.00 $130,194.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS $122,278.23 $58,707.04 $74,306.00 $130,194.00 $130,194.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($122,278.23) ($58,707.04) ($74,306.00) ($130,194.00) ($130,194.00)

Net Grand Totals

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:17:52 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
20 of 58



REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $122,278.23 $58,707.04 $74,306.00 $130,194.00 $130,194.00

Net Grand Totals ($122,278.23) ($58,707.04) ($74,306.00) ($130,194.00) ($130,194.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:17:52 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
21 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   14 - Corporation Counsel
46114 Corp Counsel Rev/Reimburs 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00 1,500.00 1,500.00

46142 Divorce Mediation Fees 2,000.00 775.00 1,225.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

46150 Divorce Medtn-$20 Surtax 4,000.00 1,160.00 2,840.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

Department   14 - Corporation Counsel Totals $7,500.00 $1,935.00 $5,565.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
REVENUE TOTALS $7,500.00 $1,935.00 $5,565.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

EXPENSE
Department   14 - Corporation Counsel

Sub-Department   1107 - Corporation Counsel
51101 Salary & Wages 249,830.00 92,691.45 157,139.00 244,237.00 244,237.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 6,404.69 .00 .00 .00

51101.311P
R

PTO/Vac/Sick/EUSL Payout PTO/Vac/Sick/EUSL 
Payout

.00 2,474.68 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 1,877.28 .00 .00 .00

51101.380P
R

S&W Trng/Meetng Trng/Meetng .00 877.00 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 917.92 .00 .00 .00

51101.395P
R

S&W Administrative Administrative .00 2,207.88 .00 .00 .00

51105 Longevity 400.00 400.00 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 19,143.00 8,033.72 11,109.00 18,685.00 18,685.00

51202 Retirement 16,766.00 7,060.23 9,706.00 15,998.00 15,998.00

51203 Dental Insurance 3,067.00 1,320.82 1,746.00 3,834.00 3,834.00

51204 Health Insurance 53,606.62 23,205.74 30,401.00 65,094.00 65,094.00

51205 Life Insurance 90.00 44.88 45.00 90.00 90.00

51206 Workers Compensation 601.00 224.41 377.00 513.00 513.00

52101 Professional Services 2,775.00 .00 2,775.00 2,775.00 2,775.00

52105 Litigation 8,700.00 5,245.00 3,455.00 8,700.00 8,700.00

52206 Telephone 300.00 68.07 232.00 300.00 300.00

52301 Repair & Maintenance 450.00 .00 450.00 450.00 450.00

52402 Membership Dues 1,700.00 1,907.65 200.00 1,900.00 1,900.00

53102 Postage 825.00 235.05 590.00 825.00 825.00

53106 Office Supplies 1,250.00 1,598.68 300.00 1,250.00 1,250.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:29:33 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
22 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   14 - Corporation Counsel
Sub-Department   1107 - Corporation Counsel

53109 Publication&Subscription .00 80.00 .00 .00 .00

53131 Legal Research 7,200.00 3,031.60 4,168.00 7,200.00 7,200.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 1,250.00 120.00 1,130.00 1,250.00 1,250.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 225.00 59.00 166.00 225.00 225.00

55107 Leased Copying 1,800.00 1,461.61 1,450.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

Sub-Department   1107 - Corporation Counsel Totals $369,978.62 $161,547.36 $225,439.00 $375,126.00 $375,126.00

Sub-Department   1305 - Counseling Serv Act355
52401 Contracted Services 8,000.00 4,940.00 4,900.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

Sub-Department   1305 - Counseling Serv Act355 
Totals

$8,000.00 $4,940.00 $4,900.00 $8,000.00 $8,000.00

Sub-Department   1350 - Law Library
53109 Publication&Subscription 11,760.00 6,221.44 5,539.00 11,760.00 11,760.00

Sub-Department   1350 - Law Library Totals $11,760.00 $6,221.44 $5,539.00 $11,760.00 $11,760.00

Department   14 - Corporation Counsel Totals $389,738.62 $172,708.80 $235,878.00 $394,886.00 $394,886.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $389,738.62 $172,708.80 $235,878.00 $394,886.00 $394,886.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $7,500.00 $1,935.00 $5,565.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $389,738.62 $172,708.80 $235,878.00 $394,886.00 $394,886.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($382,238.62) ($170,773.80) ($230,313.00) ($387,386.00) ($387,386.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $7,500.00 $1,935.00 $5,565.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $389,738.62 $172,708.80 $235,878.00 $394,886.00 $394,886.00

Net Grand Totals ($382,238.62) ($170,773.80) ($230,313.00) ($387,386.00) ($387,386.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:29:33 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
23 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   44 - Human Resources
49110.750 Operating Transfer In 2,000.00 .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00

Department   44 - Human Resources Totals $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
REVENUE TOTALS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

EXPENSE
Department   44 - Human Resources

Sub-Department   1114 - Human Resources
51101 Salary & Wages 192,355.00 75,501.63 96,560.00 200,781.00 200,781.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 5,078.39 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 1,312.40 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 546.24 .00 .00 .00

51101.395P
R

S&W Administrative Administrative .00 864.50 .00 .00 .00

51104 Overtime .00 7.49 .00 .00 .00

51111.278 Per Diem Negotiations Negotiations Committee 2,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

51111.283 Per Diem Risk Management Risk Management 
Insurance

1,000.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

51201 Social Security 14,792.00 6,013.94 7,130.00 15,360.00 15,360.00

51202 Retirement 12,888.00 5,581.76 5,600.00 13,150.00 13,150.00

51203 Dental Insurance 3,067.00 1,320.68 1,365.00 3,067.00 3,067.00

51204 Health Insurance 53,065.44 22,916.40 24,000.00 52,075.00 52,075.00

51205 Life Insurance 102.00 54.06 40.00 123.00 123.00

51206 Workers Compensation 468.00 174.94 250.00 422.00 422.00

52101 Professional Services .00 45.00 .00 .00 .00

52121 Cafeteria Plan Admin 8,000.00 3,698.82 3,750.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

52149 Wellness .00 (225.00) .00 .00 .00

52206 Telephone 400.00 116.59 200.00 400.00 400.00

52402 Membership Dues 650.00 124.33 500.00 650.00 650.00

52403 Advertising & Legal Notic 8,000.00 960.82 4,500.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

53102 Postage 750.00 376.11 350.00 750.00 750.00

53106 Office Supplies 1,800.00 1,222.52 400.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

53109 Publication&Subscription 200.00 108.01 100.00 200.00 200.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 300.00 111.20 200.00 300.00 300.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:45:18 PM Page 1 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
24 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   44 - Human Resources
Sub-Department   1114 - Human Resources

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 1,800.00 325.00 700.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 1,342.00 1,087.01 300.00 1,400.00 1,400.00

54102.0421
1

Taxable Meals Taxable Meals .00 .00 .00 20.00 20.00

54102.278 NEGOTIATION Negotiations Committee 903.00 .00 900.00 900.00 900.00

54102.283 RISK MANAGEMENT Risk Management Insurance 484.00 .00 484.00 500.00 500.00

55106 Printing .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

55107 Leased Copying 3,000.00 870.58 1,800.00 3,000.00 3,000.00

Sub-Department   1114 - Human Resources Totals $307,366.44 $128,193.42 $151,129.00 $314,698.00 $314,698.00

Sub-Department   1127 - Civil Service Commission
51112 Per Diem Civil Service 2,000.00 1,830.00 200.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

51201 Social Security 153.00 .00 153.00 153.00 153.00

51206 Workers Compensation 5.00 .00 5.00 4.00 4.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 105.00 43.60 40.00 105.00 105.00

54104 Emp Testing 1,200.00 396.00 300.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

59119 Background Checks 100.00 .00 .00 .00 .00

59171 PS-Psychiatric Evals 3,000.00 3,239.70 550.00 2,500.00 2,500.00

Sub-Department   1127 - Civil Service Commission 
Totals

$6,563.00 $5,509.30 $1,248.00 $5,962.00 $5,962.00

Sub-Department   1132 - Personnel Administration
52146 Drug Screens 1,000.00 25.00 100.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

52147 Independent Medical Exp 1,700.00 560.00 1,200.00 1,700.00 1,700.00

52151 EAP Administration 6,100.00 2,775.24 2,000.00 6,100.00 6,100.00

52867 Safety Training Expense 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

54103 Emp Training In-House 8,000.00 1,708.00 6,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00

54118 Leadership DC Sponsorship 750.00 .00 750.00 750.00 750.00

59109 Employee Testing 1,800.00 385.60 400.00 1,800.00 1,800.00

59119 Background Checks 1,000.00 225.95 200.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

59166 Employee Resource Assist 2,000.00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00

59169 Job Function Tests 2,700.00 2,030.00 300.00 2,700.00 2,700.00

59178 Wellness Prog Inelig Exp 3,500.00 774.00 300.00 100.00 100.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:45:19 PM Page 2 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
25 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   44 - Human Resources
Sub-Department   1132 - Personnel Administration 

Totals
$30,550.00 $8,483.79 $15,250.00 $27,350.00 $27,350.00

Department   44 - Human Resources Totals $344,479.44 $142,186.51 $167,627.00 $348,010.00 $348,010.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $344,479.44 $142,186.51 $167,627.00 $348,010.00 $348,010.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $344,479.44 $142,186.51 $167,627.00 $348,010.00 $348,010.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($342,479.44) ($142,186.51) ($167,627.00) ($346,010.00) ($346,010.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $2,000.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $344,479.44 $142,186.51 $167,627.00 $348,010.00 $348,010.00

Net Grand Totals ($342,479.44) ($142,186.51) ($167,627.00) ($346,010.00) ($346,010.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:45:19 PM Page 3 of 3

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
26 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   39 - Medical Examiner
Sub-Department   1351 - Medical Examiner

52401 Contracted Services 119,191.00 53,413.50 53,414.00 106,827.00 106,827.00

Sub-Department   1351 - Medical Examiner Totals $119,191.00 $53,413.50 $53,414.00 $106,827.00 $106,827.00

Department   39 - Medical Examiner Totals $119,191.00 $53,413.50 $53,414.00 $106,827.00 $106,827.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $119,191.00 $53,413.50 $53,414.00 $106,827.00 $106,827.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
EXPENSE TOTALS $119,191.00 $53,413.50 $53,414.00 $106,827.00 $106,827.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($119,191.00) ($53,413.50) ($53,414.00) ($106,827.00) ($106,827.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $119,191.00 $53,413.50 $53,414.00 $106,827.00 $106,827.00

Net Grand Totals ($119,191.00) ($53,413.50) ($53,414.00) ($106,827.00) ($106,827.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 14:49:38 PM Page 1 of 1

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
27 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
REVENUE

Department   20 - Veteran's Service
43409 St Aid Veterans Service 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00

43413 St Aid WDVA Transportatio 1,000.00 1,064.70 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00

Department   20 - Veteran's Service Totals $11,000.00 $11,064.70 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00
REVENUE TOTALS $11,000.00 $11,064.70 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00

EXPENSE
Department   20 - Veteran's Service

Sub-Department   3801 - Veterans Relief
59117 Veterans Relief Expenses 7,000.00 1,202.92 5,797.00 7,000.00 7,000.00

Sub-Department   3801 - Veterans Relief Totals $7,000.00 $1,202.92 $5,797.00 $7,000.00 $7,000.00

Sub-Department   3802 - Veteran's Service Office
51101 Salary & Wages 97,418.00 38,565.98 52,576.00 100,109.00 100,109.00

51101.300P
R

S&W Vac/PTO Vacation .00 3,968.59 .00 .00 .00

51101.320P
R

S&W Holiday Holiday .00 747.36 .00 .00 .00

51101.390P
R

S&W Personal Personal .00 373.68 .00 .00 .00

51101.395P
R

S&W Administrative Administrative .00 1,185.99 .00 .00 .00

51111.273 Per Diem Veterans Service Veterans Service Comm 1,280.00 602.50 678.00 1,280.00 1,280.00

51201 Social Security 7,551.00 3,295.54 4,255.00 7,756.00 7,756.00

51202 Retirement 6,527.00 3,004.32 3,523.00 6,557.00 6,557.00

51203 Dental Insurance 1,789.00 894.60 894.00 1,789.00 1,789.00

51204 Health Insurance 31,163.22 15,581.64 15,582.00 30,377.00 30,377.00

51205 Life Insurance 60.00 30.00 30.00 60.00 60.00

51206 Workers Compensation 236.00 95.15 141.00 213.00 213.00

52206 Telephone 1,100.00 1,223.59 .00 1,100.00 1,100.00

52402 Membership Dues 180.00 .00 180.00 180.00 180.00

52419 Burial Indigent Veterans 800.00 .00 800.00 800.00 800.00

53102 Postage 1,000.00 237.11 763.00 1,000.00 1,000.00

53106 Office Supplies 2,950.00 531.74 2,418.00 2,800.00 2,800.00

53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 200.00 .00 200.00 200.00 200.00

54101 Conference Fees & Trainin 150.00 60.00 90.00 150.00 150.00

54102 Training Mile,Meals,Lodge 875.00 .00 875.00 875.00 875.00

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 15:03:58 PM Page 1 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
28 of 58



Account Account Description
2018 Amended 

Budget
2018 Actual 

Amount
2018 Estimated 

Amount
2019 Dept 
Requested

2019 Co Admin/Fi 
Dir Recomm

Fund   100 - General Fund
EXPENSE

Department   20 - Veteran's Service
Sub-Department   3802 - Veteran's Service Office

54102.0421
1

Taxable Meals Taxable Meals 50.00 .00 50.00 50.00 50.00

54102.273 VETERANS SERVICE Veterans Service Comm 841.00 233.27 608.00 1,024.00 1,024.00

54201 Committee Conf & Training 80.00 .00 80.00 80.00 80.00

55107 Leased Copying 2,788.00 794.61 1,993.00 2,788.00 2,788.00

58129 Veterans Outreach .00 99.45 .00 .00 .00

59106 Care of Veterans Graves 500.00 60.00 440.00 500.00 500.00

Sub-Department   3802 - Veteran's Service Office 
Totals

$157,538.22 $71,585.12 $86,176.00 $159,688.00 $159,688.00

Sub-Department   3805 - CVSO Grant
55101.100 IS Chgs-General Fd General Fund .00 1,272.00 .00 .00 .00

58129 Veterans Outreach 10,000.00 1,817.64 8,182.00 10,000.00 10,000.00

Sub-Department   3805 - CVSO Grant Totals $10,000.00 $3,089.64 $8,182.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00

Sub-Department   3806 - WDVA Transportation
53140 Gasoline, Oil & Antifreez 800.00 651.15 149.00 800.00 800.00

58105 WDVA Transp Expense .00 .00 200.00 200.00 200.00

Sub-Department   3806 - WDVA Transportation Totals $800.00 $651.15 $349.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Department   20 - Veteran's Service Totals $175,338.22 $76,528.83 $100,504.00 $177,688.00 $177,688.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $175,338.22 $76,528.83 $100,504.00 $177,688.00 $177,688.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS $11,000.00 $11,064.70 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00
EXPENSE TOTALS $175,338.22 $76,528.83 $100,504.00 $177,688.00 $177,688.00

Fund   100 - General Fund Totals ($164,338.22) ($65,464.13) ($100,504.00) ($166,688.00) ($166,688.00)

Net Grand Totals
REVENUE GRAND TOTALS $11,000.00 $11,064.70 $0.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00
EXPENSE GRAND TOTALS $175,338.22 $76,528.83 $100,504.00 $177,688.00 $177,688.00

Net Grand Totals ($164,338.22) ($65,464.13) ($100,504.00) ($166,688.00) ($166,688.00)

Run by Steve Wipperfurth on 09/13/2018 15:03:58 PM Page 2 of 2

Budget Worksheet Report
Budget Year 2019

Door County
29 of 58



30 of 58



31 of 58



32 of 58



33 of 58



34 of 58



35 of 58



36 of 58



37 of 58



Resolution No. 2018-___ 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF INCREASED  
COUNTY CHILD SUPPORT FUNDING 

 
 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 1 

 2 

WHEREAS, Door County administers the Child Support Enforcement Program on behalf 3 

of the state, providing services to Door County residents including paternity establishment, 4 

obtaining child support and health insurance orders for children, and enforcing and modifying 5 

those orders; and 6 

 7 

WHEREAS, Our children’s well-being, economic security and success in life are enhanced 8 

by parents who provide financial and emotional support; and 9 

 10 

WHEREAS, Door County’s Child Support Agency ensures that parents take responsibility 11 

for the care and well-being of their children, supports the involvement of parents in their 12 

children’s lives and provides services to both custodial and noncustodial parents; and 13 

 14 

WHEREAS, The Child Support Enforcement Program is an effective investment in 15 

Wisconsin’s future as child support increases self-sufficiency, reduces child poverty, and has a 16 

positive effect on children’s well-being; and 17 

 18 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s Child Support Enforcement Program is ranked 2nd in the nation 19 

for collecting current support; and 20 

 21 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s Child Support Enforcement Program is incredibly cost-effective, 22 

collecting an average of $5.56 in support for every dollar invested in the program; and  23 

 24 

WHEREAS, County child support agencies collected $934 Million in child support during 25 

2017, 95% of which went directly to families while 5% reimbursed public assistance programs; 26 

and   27 

 28 

WHEREAS, Child support agencies help save taxpayer dollars by establishing health 29 

insurance orders for 97% of cases, which reduces state Medicaid costs by moving children from 30 

public assistance to private insurance; and 31 

 32 

WHEREAS, State funding for county child support services has not increased above the 33 

2007 funding level while county agency costs have steadily increased due to growing 34 

caseloads, inflation and new federal regulations; and     35 

 36 

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s strong performance in child support is at risk without additional 37 

state funding. Diminished performance would result in reduced federal funding to Wisconsin; 38 

and 39 

 40 

WHEREAS, Decreased federal funding would lead to less funding for Door County’s Child 41 

Support Agency. This could lead to reductions in child support enforcement staff and services 42 

and reduced child support collections; and 43 

38 of 58



RESOLUTION 2018-___ 

RESOLUTION IN SUPPORT OF INCREASED  
COUNTY CHILD SUPPORT FUNDING 

 
 

ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT:  There is no 

fiscal impact associated with the 
adoption of this resolution.  MEJ  

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau , Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the     27th     day 
of   September , 2018 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

WHEREAS, New state investments in child support are amplified 1 

by a generous federal match.  Every $1 of state GPR invested in 2 

the Child Support Program generates $2 in federal matching funds.  3 

 4 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED. That the Door County 5 

Board of Supervisors respectfully requests that state funding for 6 

county child support agencies be increased by $1.5 million GPR in 7 

each fiscal year of the 2019-21 Wisconsin state budget, which will 8 

generate approximately $3 million in additional federal funding each 9 

year. This investment will ensure that counties can continue to 10 

effectively provide economic support to our children.  11 

 12 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That a copy of this resolution be 13 

forwarded by the County Clerk to the Governor of the State of 14 

Wisconsin, State Senators and State Representatives representing 15 

Door County, the Secretary of the Wisconsin Department of 16 

Administration, and the Wisconsin Counties Association for 17 

consideration.  18 

 19 

 20 

 21 

. 22 

 

SUBMITTED BY: 
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

David Lienau, Chair  Susan Kohout 

Ken Fisher 
 

 John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

39 of 58



ROLL CALL 
Board Members 

Aye Nay Exc. 

AUSTAD    

BACON    

BULTMAN    

CHOMEAU    

D. ENGLEBERT    

R. ENGLEBERT     

ENIGL    

FISHER    

GUNNLAUGSSON    

HALSTEAD    

KOCH    

KOHOUT    

LIENAU    

LUNDAHL    

NEINAS    

NORTON    

ROBILLARD    

SCHULTZ    

VIRLEE    

VLIES WOTACHEK    

WAIT    

    

    

BOARD ACTION 

Vote Required: Majority Vote of a Quorum  

 
 

Motion to Approve Adopted   

 

1st  Defeated   

2nd    

Yes:   No:   Exc:   

 
 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Corp. Counsel 

 Reviewed by: 

 , Administrator 

 FISCAL IMPACT: The fiscal impact 

is negligible for the first year.  The 
savings will be the result of a reduced 
WRS Employer Contribution rate. 
 
STW 

 
Certification: 

I, Jill M. Lau, Clerk of Door County, hereby certify 
that the above is a true and correct copy of a 
resolution that was adopted on the 27th day 
of   September, 2018 by the Door County Board 
of Supervisors. 
 
 
 

 
Jill M. Lau  
County Clerk, Door County  

  

Resolution No. 2018-___ 

CLASSIFICATION OF EMPLOYEES FOR PURPOSES OF THE 
WISCONSIN RETIREMENT SYSTEM UNDER § 40.06(1)(d), WIS. STATS. 

 

TO THE DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 

 WHEREAS, Participating employers are responsible for classification of all 1 
participating employees, including those employees classified as protective 2 
occupation participants determined in accordance with §§ 40.06 (1)(d) and 40.02 3 
(48), Wis. Stats. 4 
 5 
 WHEREAS, § 40.02(48), Wis. Stats. lists specific positions that typically 6 
qualify as protective occupation participants, and jailer is not among the positions 7 
listed.  8 
 9 
 WHEREAS, The standard an employer must use in determining whether an 10 
employee should be classified and reported as a WRS protective occupation 11 
participant is set forth in § 40.02(48)(a), Wis. Stats. An employer may not classify 12 
an employee as a protective occupation participant without first making a 13 
determination that their principle duties:  14 
 15 

 Involve active law enforcement;  16 
 Require frequent exposure to a high degree of danger or peril; and 17 
 Require a high degree of physical conditioning. 18 

 19 
The Wisconsin Department of Employee Trust Funds (“ETF”) Board and reviewing 20 
courts have: a) interpreted: “principal duties” to require that 51% or more of the 21 
employee’s time be spent in active law enforcement; b) interpreted “active law 22 
enforcement” as being actively, currently and directly involved in detecting and 23 
preventing crime, and enforcing laws or ordinances of the participating employer; 24 
and c) consistently classified jailers as ‘general’ and not ‘protective occupation’ 25 
participants for WRS purposes. 26 
 27 
 WHEREAS, the Corporation Counsel, Human Resources Director and County 28 
Administrator have opined that no Door County Security Deputy, Security Sergeant, 29 
Court Security/Transport Deputy or Jail Lieutenant meets the   requirements for 30 
being considered a protective occupation participant. 31 
 32 
 WHEREAS, After consideration of the foregoing, it has been determined that 33 
the proper classification of each Door County Security Deputy, Security Sergeant, 34 
Court Security/Transport Deputy, and Jail Lieutenant is that of ‘general’ and not 35 
‘protective occupation’ participant  for WRS Purposes.  36 
 37 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, By the Door County Board of 38 
Supervisors that the proper classification of each Door County Security Deputy, 39 
Security Sergeant, Court Security/Transport Deputy, and Jail Lieutenant is that of 40 
‘general’ and not ‘protective occupation’ participant for WRS Purposes and that the 41 
Wisconsin DETF will be notified of the same consistent with § 40.06(1)(d), Wis. 42 
Stats.43 

SUBMITTED BY:  ADMINISTRATIVE COMMITTEE 

 

David Lienau, Chair  Susan Kohout 

Ken Fisher 
 

 John Neinas 

Dan Austad  Nancy Robillard 

Joel Gunnlaugsson   

 

40 of 58



41 of 58



42 of 58



43 of 58



44 of 58



45 of 58



46 of 58



47 of 58



48 of 58



49 of 58



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $511.00

52302 MARQUETTE CO SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $48.24

52302 METRO LEGAL SERVICES SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00

52302 ONEIDA COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $55.00

53106 STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES $124.71

PRE-PAID

52302 DOOR COUNTY SHERIFF SERVICE CONTRACT $65.00 JE

9776 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS, LODGING $82.00

54101 WCSEA CONFERENCE FEES & TRAINING $600.00

TOTAL: $1,550.95

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

SEPTEMBER 2018  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

50 of 58



51 of 58



52 of 58



2018 Vouchers

Fund-Dept-Sub-Acct. Vendor Description Amount

100-06-1161-52158

Boerner Consulting, LLC Professional Services $1,512.50

100-34-5202-52101

Cardmember Service

Lodging at Alpine Resort for cave mapping 

experts $476.00

100-21102

100-14-1107-52101 PROFESSSIONAL

100-14-1107-52105 LITIGATION

100-14-1107-54406 TELEPHONE

100-14-1107-52301 REPAIR/MAINTENANCE

100-14-1107-52402 MEMBERSHIP

100-14-1107-53102 POSTAGE

100-14-1107-53106 OFFICE SUPPLIES

Staples Office Supplies - August Order $54.24

Staples Office Supplies - September Order $60.16

100-14-1107-53131 LEGAL RESEARCH

Gannett WI Media Door County Advocate Subscription $56.35

State Bar of Wisconsin 

Wisconsin Judicial Benchmark vol. V: 

Probate, Guardianship, and Mental Health - 

2018-19 Supplement $72.81

State Bar of Wisconsin WI Guide to Citation Ed 9-Rev (FY19) $60.81

State Bar of Wisconsin 

WI Judicial Benchbook: Probate Ed 5-S1 

(FY19) $72.81

100-14-1107-54101 CONFERENCE FEES AND TRAINING

100-14-1107-54102 TRAINING MILES, MEALS, LODGING

100-14-1305-52401 COUNSELING CONTRACTED SERVICES

Gay Pustaver 2018 Bill for Mediation Services #8-2018 $905.00

100-14-1350-53109 LAW LIBRARY

100-14-1107-55107 LEASED PRINTING

TOTAL: $3,270.68

CORPORATION COUNSEL OFFICE

September Committee Meeting

53 of 58



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer September Interagency Fee - Brown County Medical Examiner $8,902.25 X

100.06.1161.52159 Somerville Architects Engineers Project 6753 Governement Center Space Needs 

Study - Building Plan Revisions

$1,762.16 X

100.11.1101.52433 Town of Sevastopol 08/28/2018 Recording / DVD's $323.00 X

100.11.1101.54115 Laddie Chapman Computer consulting, extracting video + thumb drive $25.00 X

  

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.54120 Cardmember Service 8/7/18 Working Lunch - Negotiating Group $17.83 X

100.49.1115.54101 Cardmember Service Registration for WCA Annual Conf. $175.00 X

TOTAL: $11,205.24

SEPTEMBER MEETING VOUCHERS
DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

54 of 58



55 of 58



56 of 58



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

52408 Chippewa County Sheriff Process Service Fees $26.00

52414 Fond Du Lac County Clerk Investigative Expense $6.25

52408 Patrick L. Zelzer & Assoc  Process Service Fees $325.00

52408 Portage County Sheriff Process Service Fees $60.00

TOTAL: $417.25

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

57 of 58



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

58129 Door-Tran, Inc. Meal Reimbursements $14.30

58129 James Parsons, CPA Veteran Benefit Accounting Assistance $75.00

55107 Wisconsin Document Imaging Copy Machine Monthly Bill $132.04

58129 Wisconsin Public Service Electric Bill for Needy Veteran $500.00

54102.273 Bill Erickson, WSACVSC Veterans Service Cmsn. Dues & Registration $60.00

53106 ACCO Brands Direct 2018 Calendar $17.69

52206 Cellcom Monthly Cellcom Charges $175.00

53106 Staples Advantage Office Supplies $36.74

58129 Gannett Wisconsin Media Door County Advocate Subscription $56.35

TOTAL: $1,067.12

I hereby approve payment of the
monthly bills for the 
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE
as listed on this document.

Date:

David Lienau, Chairman
Administrative Committee

August 31st, 2018 Administrative Committee Meeting
VETERANS SERVICE OFFICE VOUCHERS

58 of 58


	2018-09-18 Administrative Agenda
	2018-08-21 Administrative Minutes
	2019 Child Support Budget
	2019 Courts Budget
	2019 DA Budget
	2019 Cty Admin Budget
	2019 County Clerk Budget
	2019 Cty Board Budget
	2019 Corp Counsel Budget
	2019 HR Budget
	2019 Med Examiners Budget
	2019 Veterans Budget
	Motion to Reopen Judgement
	Increase Comp for Public Defender
	Resolution 2018-___ In Support of Increased Child Support Funding
	Resolution 2018-___ Classification of Employees for WRS Purposes
	HR Backup
	Voucher Listing - Child Support
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel
	Voucher Listing - County Board and County Administrator
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk
	Voucher Listing - DA
	Voucher Listing - Veterans



